

Meeting Minutes
Alcohol and Drug Policy Council: Recovery and Health Management Sub-Committee
January 12th 2023 (by Microsoft Teams)

In attendance: Justin Mehl (DMHAS Staffer) Jillian Griffin (Co- Chair), TJ Aitken, Ana Gopoian, Dr. Ec Tec, Jacquelin Calayag, Cini Shaw, Pamela Mulready

| Agenda Item | Discussion | Action Taken |
|---|--|-------------------|
| Check in & Introductions | Members checked in. | N/A |
| Review of minutes from previous meeting | Led by Jillian Griffin | Minutes approved. |
| Agenda items | <p>Co-Chair update:</p> <p>Justin provided an update regarding Co-Chair Sandy Valentine who has stepped down from her service due to a recent career change/opportunity. He also discussed:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - There is a vacancy at the Co-Chair position. Interested applicants should make a request known to current Co-Chair Jillian Griffith or either state staffer Justin M or Kris R. <p>Recovery Friendly Campus Recommendation Discussion:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Pamela met with Sandy Valentine prior to her departure to capture the status of our work towards an official recommendation to the full council. - Pam provided an overview of the current documents and recommendation progress to the group. - Jill opened a discussion from the group to respond to Pamela’s presentation with thoughts and comments. The group was asked to ascertain if there was an appetite to continue with this recommendation given that Sandy was the lead on the topic and our committee member most linked to recovery efforts on college campuses. - TJ discussed having connections to Recovery High school and an young people in recovery and offered to connect the with this group/work | |

| | | |
|--|--|--|
| | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Potential synergy of cross-pollination between other Recovery Friendly initiatives such as Recovery Friendly community and Workplaces. Ana G indicated that she is currently the Recovery Friendly Workplace Coordinator for her region. - The group decided the effort to building a recovery friendly Campus would be continued and decided a workgroup could be formed to further support pushing the recommendation forward. - It was unclear at this time if a recommendation would be ready and could be put forth at the next ADPC full council meeting scheduled for 2/21/23 Click here to join the meeting - Jillian discussed with the group the benefits of submitting a paired down recommendation to make it more manageable in small steps. She referenced a recent recommendation put forward by the Prevention Subcommittee as an example. <p>Workgroup updates:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Subcommittee members continued the discussion around the creation of two distinct workgroups that emphasizes the target areas of focus that were identified in previous meetings. - A Recovery Friendly Campus Workgroup and a Special Populations workgroup will be set up and offered to committee members to participated - | <p>Jill will send out potential dates and times to the subcommittee for each workgroup</p> |
| <p>Future meeting potential topics:</p> | <p>Workgroup report outs Review of Charter Recovery Friendly Community next steps</p> | |
| <p>Next steps</p> | | |
| <p>Other Updates</p> | | <p>N/A</p> |
| <p>Next Recovery sub-committee meeting: Next Full ADPC Council meeting: 2/21/23 2023 Sub-Committee Meeting dates:</p> | | <p>N/A</p> |

| | | |
|--|--|--|
| | | |
| | | |